
      
 

Session No. 24Session No. 24
DECEMBER 21, 2023DECEMBER 21, 2023

 April N.M. Baskin
Chair

Timothy J. Meyers
Majority Leader

John J. Mills
Minority Leader

Olivia M. Owens
Clerk of the Legislature

      

ROLL CALLROLL CALL
 

INVOCATION: Mr. KooshoianINVOCATION: Mr. Kooshoian
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. GreenePLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. Greene
 

TABLED ITEMSTABLED ITEMS
 

ITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETING
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting No. 22Meeting No. 22  &  & Meeting No. 23Meeting No. 23
 

PUBLIC HEARINGPUBLIC HEARING
 

MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
VINAL  Honoring and Recognizing Sibu Nair

 

 

 
VINAL  Honoring and Recognizing the Grand Opening of the Q

Seafood and Hotpot 

 

 

 
VINAL  Honoring and Congratulating Victoria Reynolds

 

 

 
KOOSHOIAN  Recognizing Riverside High School for Dedicating and

Naming their Gymnasium after Bill "Ice" Russell "Legendary"
High School Basketball Coach and Teacher 

 

 

 
MILLS  Recognizing Justin Chernogorec as Citizen of the Month for

His Efforts to Promote Drug-Free Communities

 

 

 
MILLS  Honoring Dr. Kelly Frothingham for Her Dedication to Erie

County Soil and Water District

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Brian Nolan for 25 Years of Service to the

Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Leanne Diehl for 25 Years of Service to the

Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

 

 

https://destinyhosted.com/eriecshareddocs/image/Meeting 22 from 2023 minutes.pdf
https://destinyhosted.com/eriecshareddocs/image/Meeting 23 from 2023 minutes.pdf


      

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Warren Achman for 15 Years of Service to the

Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Benjamin Gilbert for 5 Years of Service to the

Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Zach Di Joseph for 5 Years of Service to the

Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Honoring Henry Szymula, Jr. for 50 Years of Service to the

Elma Fire Company

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Honoring James J. Bach on His Retirement as Supervisor of

the Town of Aurora

 

 

 
TODARO  Honoring Ronald Ruffino, Sr. for 22 Years of Public Service

to the Town of Lancaster

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Bunkers in Baghdad for 15 Years of Service to Our

Soldiers Abroad and Veterans

 

 

 
GREENE  Celebrating Clarence Center Elementary School for 85 Years

Serving the Community

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Supervisor Brett Sitzman for His Public Service

to the Town of Alden

 

 

 
TODARO  Honoring Diane Benczkowski for a Lifetime of Public Service

 

 

 
GREENE  Recognizing the Rotary Club of Clarence for Its Contributions

to Rotary International and Service to the Community

 

 

 
BASKIN  Honoring and Recognizing Ja'Meer Thomas Dick Gallagher -

Buffalo News Players of the Year 

 

 

 
KOOSHOIAN  Honoring and Recognizing Austin Zimmerman

 

 

 
MEYERS  Congratulating and Recognizing Head Coach Glen Graham -

Cleveland Hill High School Football 

 

 

 
GILMOUR  Congratulating and Honoring Jaiden Harrison - Scoring

2000th Career Point 

 

 



      

LOCAL LAWS:LOCAL LAWS:
 

 
LL INTRO. 1-1
(2022)

 TODARO, GREENE,
LORIGO & MILLS

 A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and
Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to
Hunt Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow
During Hunting Season with the
Supervision of a Licensed Adult 

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2022)

 BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
GILMOUR

 The Erie County Language Access Act  Health & 
Human Services

 

 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2023)

 JOHNSON  The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act  Finance & 
Management

 

 
LL INTRO. 9-1
(2023)

 BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
GILMOUR

 The Erie County Language Access Act  Health & 
Human Services

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS:COMMITTEE REPORTS:
 

 
Report No. 15  Energy & Environment Committee  

 

 

 
Report No. 14  Health & Human Services Committee  

 

 

 
Report No. 17  Economic Development Committee  

 

 

 
Report No. 17  Public Safety Committee  

 

 

LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
INTRO. 24-1  MAJORITY CAUCUS  Appointments to the Arts in Public

Places Committee
 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:
 

 
INTRO. 21-2  From the Energy &

Environment Committee
 From Chair Baskin - Modification of

Agricultural Districts
 

 

 

SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:
 

 
COMM. 24D-4  COUNTY ATTORNEY  Opinion as to Form Local Law Intro

No. 9-1 (2023)
 

 

 



      

COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:
 

 
COMM. 24E-1  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Monitoring Program - American
Legion Band of the Tonawandas

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 24E-2  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Monitoring Program - Brighton
Place Library

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 24E-3  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Monitoring Program - Newstead
Historical Society

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 24E-4  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Appointment to Western Region

OTB Board of Directors
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 24E-5  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant

Monitoring Program - Shakespeare
in Delaware Park, Inc.

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 24E-6  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 2024 Erie County Budget, As

Amended
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 24E-7  COUNTY CLERK  Resolution to Authorize Entry Into

Lease with 4545 Transit LLC for
Clarence Satellite Auto Bureau
Office

 

********AMENDMENT TO COMM. 24E-7********

Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 24E-8  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Section 520 Exemption Charges for

2024
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 24E-9  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Levy and Apportionment of EC

Real Property Tax for 2024
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 24E-10  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Downtown Pedestrian/Transit Mall

Special District Adoption of Mall
District Service Charge Roll for
2024 

 Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 24E-11  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 2024 Levy of Town and Special

District Budgets
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 24E-12  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Authorization to Contract with

MultiMed Ambulance Billing
Specialists

 Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 24E-13  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Authorization to Accept NYS TB

Testing Grant
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 

https://destinyhosted.com/eriecshareddocs/image/Amendment to COMM_ 24E-7.pdf


COMM. 24E-14  COUNTY
EXECUTIVE

 Health Department Creation of
Positions for 608 William

 Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 24E-15  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Buffalo & EC Botanical Gardens

2019 Expansion Plan Construction
Management Agreement

 Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 24E-16  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Amendment of Contract -

Rehabilitation & Drainage
Improvements, Town of Amherst

 Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 24E-17  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acquisition of Town of Hamburg

Section 5310 Passenger Van
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 24E-18  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Exhale Family Caregiver Initiative

Project Grant
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 24E-19  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Parks Transfer of Funds for Golf

Cart Leasing
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 24E-20  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Southtowns Advanced Wastewater

Treatment Facility Expansion
Project - Grant Acceptance

 Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 24E-21  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Appointments to the Arts in Public

Places Committee
 Immediate

Consideration Requested
 

 
COMM. 24E-22  COMPTROLLER  Overtime Compensation for Sheriff

Exempt Managerial Confidential
Employees

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 24E-23  COMPTROLLER  Batavia Downs Gaming Advertising

and Marketing
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 24E-24  SHERIFF  Contract with US Marshals Service

Prisoner Operations Division
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 24E-25  COMPTROLLER  Audit of the EC Department of Law

Grant & Claim Reimbursement for
Indigent Legal Services

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 24E-26  BASKIN  2024 Schedule of Legislative

Sessions
 RFP

 

 
COMM. 24E-27  MINORITY

CAUCUS
 Letter from Republican Caucus to

County Executive
 Government 

Affairs
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:
 

 
COMM. 24D-1  COUNTY

ATTORNEY
 Transmittal of New Claims Against

Erie County
 Government 

Affairs
 



 
COMM. 24D-2  DIRECTOR OF

BUDGET &
MANAGEMENT

 December Capital Projects Update  Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 24D-3  DIRECTOR OF

BUDGET &
MANAGEMENT

 Budget Monitoring Report for
Period Ending October 2023

 Finance & 
Management

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:
 

 
COMM. 24M-1  COLUMBIA LAW

SCHOOL INTERNS
 Transportation Equity Project

Report
 Economic 

Development
 

 
COMM. 24M-2  COMMUNITY

GROUPS
 Proposed Contract with Foit-Albert

Associates & DLR Group for
Operational Needs Assessment

 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 24M-3  CLERK OF TASK

FORCE
 New Stadium Community Inclusion

Task Force - Meeting Minutes
 M/WBE

 

 
COMM. 24M-4  NYS DEC  Brownfield Cleanup Program

Application - Public Notice
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 24M-5  HOMELESS

ALLIANCE OF
WNY

 Public Comment Supporting
Language Access Bill

 Health & 
Human Services

 

 
COMM. 24M-6  NEW YORK

IMMIGRATION
COALITION

 Testimony from the New York
Immigration Coalition on LL Intro.
9-1 (2023)

 Health & 
Human Services

 

 
COMM. 24M-7  TOWN OF

MARILLA
 Notice of Public Hearing - Town of

Marilla Zoning Code
 Government 

Affairs
 

 
COMM. 24M-8  NFTA  Reply to Rate Your Ride Report  Economic 

Development
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:ANNOUNCEMENTS:
 

MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:
 

ADJOURNMENT:ADJOURNMENT:
 

 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
VINAL  Honoring and Recognizing Sibu Nair

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Sibu Nair







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

VINAL  Honoring and Recognizing the Grand Opening of the Q
Seafood and Hotpot 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Q Seafood and Hotpot





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
VINAL  Honoring and Congratulating Victoria Reynolds

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Victoria Reynolds





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

KOOSHOIAN  
Recognizing Riverside High School for Dedicating and
Naming their Gymnasium after Bill "Ice" Russell "Legendary"
High School Basketball Coach and Teacher 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Riverside High School







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MILLS  Recognizing Justin Chernogorec as Citizen of the Month for
His Efforts to Promote Drug-Free Communities

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Justin Chernogorec





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MILLS  Honoring Dr. Kelly Frothingham for Her Dedication to Erie
County Soil and Water District

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Dr. Kelly Frothingham





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Brian Nolan for 25 Years of Service to the
Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Brian Nolan





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Leanne Diehl for 25 Years of Service to the
Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Leanne Diehl





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Warren Achman for 15 Years of Service to the
Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Warren Achman





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Benjamin Gilbert for 5 Years of Service to the
Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Benjamin Gilbert





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Zach Di Joseph for 5 Years of Service to the
Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Zach Di Joseph





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Honoring Henry Szymula, Jr. for 50 Years of Service to the
Elma Fire Company

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Henry Szymula, Jr.





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Honoring James J. Bach on His Retirement as Supervisor of
the Town of Aurora

A ttachmentsA ttachments
James J. Bach





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Honoring Ronald Ruffino, Sr. for 22 Years of Public Service
to the Town of Lancaster

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Ronald Ruffino, Sr.





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Bunkers in Baghdad for 15 Years of Service to Our
Soldiers Abroad and Veterans

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Bunkers in Baghdad





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Celebrating Clarence Center Elementary School for 85 Years
Serving the Community

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Clarence Center Elementary School





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Supervisor Brett Sitzman for His Public Service
to the Town of Alden

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Supervisor Brett Sitzman





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
TODARO  Honoring Diane Benczkowski for a Lifetime of Public Service

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Diane Benczkowski





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Recognizing the Rotary Club of Clarence for Its Contributions
to Rotary International and Service to the Community

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Rotary Club of Clarence





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

BASKIN  Honoring and Recognizing Ja'Meer Thomas Dick Gallagher -
Buffalo News Players of the Year 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Jaâ€™Meer Thomas







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
KOOSHOIAN  Honoring and Recognizing Austin Zimmerman

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Austin Zimmerman





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MEYERS  Congratulating and Recognizing Head Coach Glen Graham -
Cleveland Hill High School Football 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Head Coach Glen Graham





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GILMOUR  Congratulating and Honoring Jaiden Harrison - Scoring
2000th Career Point 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Jaiden Harrison





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LL INTRO. 1-1
(2022)  TODARO, GREENE,

LORIGO & MILLS  

A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and
Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to Hunt
Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow During
Hunting Season with the Supervision of a
Licensed Adult 

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 1-1 (2022)



1-1

LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 1 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 2 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 3 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 4 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 5 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 6 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 7 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LL INTRO. 3-1
(2022)  

BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
GILMOUR

 The Erie County Language Access Act  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 3-1 (2022)



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

1 of 6

3-1



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

2 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

3 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

4 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

5 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2023)  JOHNSON  The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 3-1 (2023)











































  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LL INTRO. 9-1
(2023)  

BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
GILMOUR

 The Erie County Language Access Act  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 9-1



LL INTRO. 9-1 
12/7/2023 

Page 1 of 6

9-1



LL INTRO. 9-1 
12/7/2023 

Page 2 of 6



LL INTRO. 9-1 
12/7/2023 

Page 3 of 6



LL INTRO. 9-1 
12/7/2023 

Page 4 of 6



LL INTRO. 9-1 
12/7/2023 

Page 5 of 6



LL INTRO. 9-1 
12/7/2023 

Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 15  Energy & Environment Committee  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 15



 
 

December 14, 2023 ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 15 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT CHAIR MEYERS. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 23E-1 (2023) 

LEGISLATURE CLERK: “Minutes – 2023 Assessment Rolls Public Hearing” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
b. COMM. 23M-2 (2023) 
 TOWN OF MARILLA: “Marilla Town Board – SEQR Lead Agency Designation” 
 (Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
2. COMM. 16E-18 (2023)  AS AMENDED 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Boards of Managers for Erie County Sewer Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8 
have a system of Sewer District User Charges or Fees; and  
 
 WHEREAS, as has been done in past years, the Boards have requested and are desirous of 
collecting said User Charges or Fees in 2024 for properties in the same manner and fashion as the regular 
sewer district levies. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Director of Real Property 
Tax Services spread said 2024 Sewer District User Charges or Fees against properties serviced by Erie 
County Sewer District Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 8 as provided by law; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the following amounts be collected: 

 
Sewer District No. 1   $   5,886,918.89 
Sewer District No. 2   $   4,109,643.50 
Sewer District No. 3   $ 11,369,166.45 
Sewer District No. 4   $   5,685,718.53 
Sewer District No. 5   $   1,026,209.20 
Sewer District No. 6   $   2,592,500.48 

  Sewer District No. 8   $   1,014,899.00 
 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County Executive’s 
Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Real Property Tax Services, Division of Budget and Management, 
and the Division of Sewerage Management. 
(4-0) 
 
3. COMM. 16E-22 (2023)  AS AMENDED 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the County of Erie issued a Request for Proposals to retain engineering firms to provide 
professional services associated with Erie County Sewer District (ECSD) Nos. 1 and 4 Order on Consent 
Compliance; and 
 

WHEREAS, a review committee evaluated the responses to the Request for Proposals using a consistent 
scoring matrix; and  

 
WHEREAS, the proposal review committee recommends retaining Hazen and Sawyer (Hazen) for 

ECSD No. 1 services and Arcadis of New York, Inc. (Arcadis) to complete ECSD No. 4 services. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute an 
agreement with Hazen in an amount not-to-exceed $434,000.00 for ECSD No. 1 services and Arcadis in an 
amount not-to-exceed $443,000.00 for ECSD No. 4 services, subject to approval as to content by the 
Commissioner of the Department of Environment and Planning, and approval as to form by the County 
Attorney’s Office; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, authorization is hereby given for a five-year agreement, with the option to renew annually 
based on the mutual concurrence of the parties; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that $134,000.00 be allocated in ECSD No. 1 Capital Bond Account C.00057 for cost 
effectiveness analysis services in Hazen’s agreement; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that $143,000.00 be allocated in ECSD No. 4 Capital Bond Account C.17401 for cost 
effectiveness analysis services in Arcadis’s agreement; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the remaining amount not to exceed $300,000.00 each in the Arcadis and Hazen 
agreements be for “on-call” services; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that individual “on-call” services work orders may be funded from any ECSD No. 1 or 4 
Sewer Capital Project in Fund 430 or the Sewer Operating Fund 220 (including Business Area 181, Account 
516020 (Professional Service Contracts)) as determined by the Deputy Commissioner of the Division of 
Sewerage Management; and be it further 
 



 
 

 RESOLVED, that no individual “on-call” services work orders issued under these agreements be 
greater than $75,000.00; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Division of Sewerage Management be required to notify the Legislature of 
each “on-call” services work order issued under these agreements; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that when a Capital Project is selected as the funding source “on-call” services 
work order, the Division of Sewerage Management shall include in its notice to the Legislature that the 
County Comptroller has reviewed and certified the availability of sufficient capital appropriations to fund 
the work order assignment; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the amount not to exceed $300,000.00 each for “on-call” services may only be 
increased by a subsequent Legislative resolution; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Division of Budget and Management to 
make any technical adjustments necessary to effectuate this resolution; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send one (1) certified copy of this 
resolution to the Office of the County Executive, the County Comptroller’s Office, the Division of Budget 
and Management, the Department of Law, and the Division of Sewerage Management. 
(4-0) 
 
4. COMM. 21E-9 (2023)  AS AMENDED 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
WHEREAS, the County Executive has made appointments to the Erie County Sewer District Boards of 
Managers pursuant to the power vested to him by Article 5-A of the County Law and Section 2204 of the 
County Charter. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the following appointments to the Erie County Sewer District Boards of 
Managers are hereby confirmed:  
 
Erie County Sewer District No. 1 Term Expires 
 
Mr. Patrick Bowen, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Town Engineer, Town of Cheektowaga  12/31/25 
275 Alexander Avenue 
Cheektowaga, New York 14211 
 
 
 

Hon. Gary Dickson   (Reappointment) 
Supervisor, Town of West Seneca  12/31/25 
1250 Union Road 
West Seneca, New York 14224 
 
Hon. Susan Kims   (Reappointment) 
Councilmember, Town of West Seneca  12/31/25 
1250 Union Road 
West Seneca, NY 14224 
 
Hon. Brian Nowak 
Supervisor-Elect, Town of Cheektowaga  12/31/25 
3301 Broadway 
Cheektowaga, New York 14227 
 
Mr. Mutasem Salah, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Senior Coordinator Sewer Construction Projects  12/31/25 
Department of Environment and Planning 
95 Franklin Street – Room 1034 
Buffalo, New York 14202 
 
Erie County Sewer District No. 2 Term Expires 
 
Hon. Vincent George   (Reappointment) 
Mayor, Village of North Collins  12/31/25 
10543 Main Street 
P.O. Box 459 
North Collins, New York 14111 
 
Ms. Anna Knack   (Reappointment) 
2505 West Church Street 12/31/25 
Eden, New York 14057 
 
Ms. Angela Horton, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Senior Sanitary Engineer  12/31/25 
Department of Environment and Planning 
95 Franklin Street – Room 1034 
Buffalo, New York 14202 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Erie County Sewer District No. 3 Term Expires 
 
Mr. Jason Cozza   (Reappointment) 
Administrator, Village of Hamburg  12/31/25 
100 Main Street 
Hamburg, New York 14075 
 
Mr. David Kaczor   (Reappointment) 
23 Silent Meadow  12/31/25 
Orchard Park, New York 14127 
 
Mr. Michael Kasprzyk   (Reappointment) 
9435 South Protection Road  12/31/25 
Holland, New York 14080 
 
Hon. Jason Keding   (Reappointment) 
Supervisor, Town of Boston  12/31/25 
8500 Boston State Road 
Boston, New York 14025 
 
Mr. Kenneth Kostowniak 
Superintendent of Public Works, Town of Hamburg 12/31/25 
6100 South Park Avenue 
Hamburg, New York 14075 
 
Mr. David Rood   (Reappointment) 
59 North Lincoln  12/31/25 
Orchard Park, New York 14127 
 
Erie County Sewer District No. 3 (continued) Term Expires 
 
Hon. Vincent Vacco 
Councilmember, Town of Eden  12/31/25 
2795 East Church Street 
Eden, New York 14057 
 
Mr. Emery Wittmeyer   (Reappointment) 
Manager of Public Works, Village of Orchard Park  12/31/25 
4295 South Buffalo Street 
Orchard Park, New York 14127 
 
 

Mr. David Millar, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Assistant Deputy Commissioner  12/31/25 
Department of Environment and Planning 
95 Franklin Street – Room 1034 
Buffalo, New York 14202 
 
Erie County Sewer District No. 4 Term Expires 
 
Hon. Adam Dickman 
Councilmember, Town of Lancaster  12/31/25 
21 Central Avenue 
Lancaster, New York 14086 
 
Hon. Kevin Peterson   (Reappointment) 
Mayor, Village of Depew   12/31/25 
85 Manitou Street 
Depew, New York 14043 
 
Mr. William Schutt, P.E. 
Village of Lancaster Engineering Consultant  12/31/25 
Wm. Schutt & Associates, P.C. 
37 Central Avenue 
Lancaster, New York 14086 
 
Mr. Edward Shiller, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Town of Lancaster Engineering Consultant  12/31/25 
Wm. Schutt & Associates, P.C. 
37 Central Avenue 
Lancaster, New York 14086 
 
Ms. Nadine Wetzel, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Sanitary Engineer  12/31/25 
Department of Environment and Planning 
95 Franklin Street – Room 1034 
Buffalo, New York 14202 
 
Erie County Sewer District No. 5 Term Expires 
 
Mr. Jonathan Bleuer   (Reappointment) 
Director of Community Development, Town of Clarence 12/31/25 
One Town Place 
Clarence, New York 14031 



 
 

 
Mr. Jeffrey Burroughs, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Town Engineer, Town of Amherst 12/31/25 
455 Tonawanda Creek Road 
Amherst, New York 14228 
 
Mr. Timothy Lavocat, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Town Engineer, Town of Clarence  12/31/25 
6221 Goodrich Road 
Clarence Center, New York 14032 
 
Ms. Vaishali Reberholt, P.E. 
Assistant Town Engineer, Town of Amherst 12/31/25 
1100 North Forest Road 
Williamsville, New York 14221 
 
Mr. William Lardo   (Reappointment) 
Coordinator, Sewer Construction Projects  12/31/25 
Department of Environment and Planning 
95 Franklin Street – Room 1034 
Buffalo, New York 14202 
 
Erie County Sewer District No. 6 Term Expires 
 
Mr. James Balcarczyk   (Reappointment) 
59 Michelle Drive  12/31/25 
Lackawanna, New York 14218 
 
Mr. Mark Kuwik   (Reappointment) 
Executive Director, Lackawanna Municipal Housing Authority 12/31/25 
135 Odell Street 
Lackawanna, New York 14218 
 
Mr. Garry Pecak, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Assistant Deputy Commissioner  12/31/25 
Department of Environment and Planning  
95 Franklin Street – Room 1034 
Buffalo, New York 14202 
 
 
 
 

Erie County Sewer District No. 8 Term Expires 
 
Mr. Matthew Hoeh   (Reappointment) 
Superintendent of Public Works, Village of East Aurora 12/31/25 
571 Main Street 
East Aurora, New York 14052 
 
Hon. Joseph McCann   (Reappointment) 
Councilmember, Town of Aurora  12/31/25 
11 Glenridge Road 
Aurora, New York 14052 
 
Mr. Bryan Smith   (Reappointment) 
Former Town Engineer, Town of Aurora  12/31/25 
27 Aurora Mills Drive 
East Aurora, New York 14052 
 
Ms. Mary Plesh, P.E.   (Reappointment) 
Senior Sanitary Engineer  12/31/25 
Department of Environment and Planning   
95 Franklin Street – Room 1034 
Buffalo, New York 14202 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send a certified copy of this resolution to 
the County Executive, the appointees, and Joseph Fiegl, P.E., Deputy Commissioner of the Department of 
Environment and Planning. 
(4-0) 
 
5. COMM. 23E-3 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature hereby approves the appointment of the following individuals 
to the Erie County Fisheries Advisory Board with terms expiring December 31, 2025:   

Thomas R. Hearsey, Jr. 
17 Fallwood Court 

Tonawanda, NY 14223 

Tracey Mikolajek 
6243 Wildwood Drive 
Hamburg, NY 14075 

Michael Grisanti 
75 Niagara Shore Drive 
Tonawanda, NY 14150 

(4-0) 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

6.. COMM. 23E-15 (2023) 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 WHEREAS, the 2023 Assessment Rolls for Erie County Sewer District Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8 
describing each lot or parcel of land have been prepared by the Division of Sewerage Management; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Division of Sewerage Management has also assessed the estimate of expenditures 
and proportioned them to the lots and parcels of land as nearly as may be to the benefit which each lot or 
parcel will derive therefrom; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Legislature had a Notice of Public Hearing published in the official 
County newspapers prior to the date of the Public Hearing which informed the public that the Assessment 
Rolls would be open for public inspection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Public Hearing was held in the Chamber of the Erie County Legislature, 92 
Franklin Street, 4th Floor, Buffalo, New York, at 2:00 p.m., local time on November 1, 2023 and that all 
persons desiring to be heard were duly heard and that all objections have been heard and considered; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Assessment Rolls, estimate of expenditures, and Public Hearing were carried out 
in accordance with Article 5A of New York State County Law. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby affirm and adopt the 2023 Assessment 
Rolls for Erie County Sewer District Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send a certified copy of this 
resolution to the Office of the County Executive, the Comptroller’s Office, the Division of Budget and 
Management, the Department of Law, and the Division of Sewerage Management.  
(4-0) 
 
 

JEANNE M. VINAL 
ACTING CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 14  Health & Human Services Committee  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 14



 
 

December 14, 2023 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 14 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following item is hereby received and filed: 
 
a. LL INTRO. 3-1 (2022) 

BASKIN, MEYERS, JOHNSON, VINAL & GILMOUR: “The Erie County Language Access 
Act” 

 
2. COMM. 23E-5 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature hereby approves the following individuals to be 
appointed as members of the Senior Services Advisory Board. Their terms shall expire December 31, 
2025.  

Susan M. Frawley 
320 Westfield Road North 

Amherst, NY 14226 

Amanda Nobrega 
158 Fancher Avenue 
Buffalo, NY 14223 

Steven Ford 
44 Creekwood Drive 
Lancaster, NY 14086 

Diane Jordan 
1250 Bailey Avenue 

Apartment 204 
Buffalo, NY 14206 

(5-0) 
 
3. COMM. 23E-12 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Health’s Children with Special Needs Division 
currently contracts with several tuition based programs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the New York State Education Department (NYSED), if a Committee 
on Preschool Special Education places a child in a NYSED approved program, the county must contract 
with that program at rates fixed by NYSED; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Springville Griffith School District Committee on Preschool Special Education 
has placed a preschool student from Erie County with Cattaraugus County BOCES program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Cattaraugus County BOCES program is an approved NYS Education Department 
Preschool Special Education Program; and  
 

 WHEREAS, funds are available in Account 528000 Services to Special Needs Children to cover 
the costs incurred. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to enter 
into a contract with Cattaraugus County BOCES to place a student within its NYSED Preschool Education 
Program; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, sufficient funding exists within the Department of Health’s Division of Children 
with Special Needs’ General Fund Budget (Fund 110, Funds Center 12750) Account 528000 – Services to 
Special Needs Children; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive, the Office of the Comptroller, the Division of Budget and Management, and to the 
Commissioner of the Department of Health.  
(5-0) 
 
4. COMM. 23E-19 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Social Services is requesting authorization to extend 
a lease at 290 Main Street with Swan Group, LP for the purpose of housing Social Services programs at 
this site; and 
 

WHEREAS, the lease extension for the period January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2028 at an 
annual base rental amount of $14.44 per square feet for an annual base rental amount of $622,896 for 
Years 1 through 5; and 

  
WHEREAS, the current lease period ends on December 31, 2023, and this lease is needed to 

maintain Department of Social Services administered programs at this location; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services has leased space at 290 Main Street since 2003, 

and the facility currently houses its Employment Division; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services waives section 26.08 of the County Code 

requirement for a Request for Proposals; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County included funds for this lease in the 2024 Proposed Budget; therefore, 
there will be no fiscal impact to the County in 2024. This lease will be budgeted for annually. 



 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive and the 

Department of Social Services to extend the lease at 290 Main Street with Swan Group, LP at the rental 
amount of $14.44 per square feet for an annual base rental amount of $622,896 for Years 1 through 5 
under the rental terms herein presented for the purpose of housing Social Services programs at this site; 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that sufficient funds to cover the cost of this contract already exist within the 
Department of Social Services (Fund 110, Funds Center 1202020) 2024 General Fund Budget in Account 
545000 – Rental Charges; and be it further   
 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Law, Department of Social Services, and 
Division of Budget and Management. 
(5-0) 
 
 

JOHN J. GILMOUR 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 17  Economic Development Committee  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 17



 
 

December 14, 2023 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 17 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR MEYERS. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. COMM. 23E-8 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the participation in the Locally Administered Federal Aid project PIN 5763.34, 
Replacement of North French Road Bridge (CR 299) over Gott Creek, BIN 3326760 and County Road 
Bridge (CR 282) over Beeman Creek, BIN 3326680 was approved by your honorable body on April 29, 
2021 in COMM 8E-15 (2021); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Highways Division requests the project progress to the construction phase, and  
 

WHEREAS, this progression requires the County Executive to sign and execute the Locally 
Administered Federal Aid Project Supplemental Agreement between New York State and Erie County; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, this agreement provides for federal funds in the amount of $2,336,000, state funds 

of $438,000, and a local share of $726,000, totaling $3,500,000 for the construction phase of the project, 
B.19011, 2019 Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Construction; and 

 
WHEREAS, the agreement also provides additional state funds in the amount of $57,000 for the 

design phase of the project, which is present in B.21152, 2021 Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Design.  
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 

the Locally Administered Federal Aid Project Supplemental Agreement between NYSDOT and the 
County of Erie for capital project, B.19011, 2019 Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Construction; and be it 
further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to provide the necessary local share required and 

accept the federal and non-federal revenue that are being provided for this project; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to pay, in the first instance, 100% of the Federal 
and Non-Federal shares of the cost of the of the Project; and be it further 

 
 
 
 

 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Department of Public Works, Division of 
Highways and the Division of Budget and Management to adjust the budgets of B.21152, 2021 Federal 
Aid Bridge Preservation Design, and B.19011, 2019 Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Construction, in 
Fund 420, Funds Center 123 as follows: 
 
B.21152 - 2021 Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Design 
 
REVENUES  CURRENT INCREASE/ REVISED 
Account Description BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET 
     
405160 State Funds $           0 $    57,000 $  57,000 
414000 Federal Aid  $490,000             ($186,000) $304,000 
486000 Interfund Rev Subsidy $135,000 $             0 $135,000 
TOTAL REVENUES $625,000 ($129,000) $496,000 
     
APPROPRIATIONS    
    
Capital Projects Capital Project Exp $625,000 ($129,000) $496,000 
UNALLOCATED Unallocated Capital $           0 $             0 $           0 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $625,000 ($129,000) $496,000 
 
B.19011 – 2019 Federal Aid Bridge Preservation Construction 
  
REVENUES  CURRENT INCREASE/ REVISED 
Account Description BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET 
     
405160 State Aid  $2,000,000 ($1,562,000) $   438,000 
414000 Federal Aid $4,000,000 ($1,664,000)  $2,336,000 
475000 Gen Oblig Bond Proc $1,500,000 $                0 $1,500,000 
TOTAL REVENUES $7,500,000 ($3,226,000) $4,274,000 
     
APPROPRIATIONS    
    
Capital Projects Capital Project Exp $1,500,000    $2,774,000 $4,274,000 
UNALLOCATED Unallocated Capital $6,000,000 ($6,000,000)  $              0 
     
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $7,500,000 ($3,226,000) $4,274,000 
 
and be it further 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLVED, that should the Agreement receive additional federal or non-federal reimbursement 
in the future, the project revenue will be accepted by Erie County and the budget adjusted to reflect the 
receipt of the additional funds; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that in the event the amount required to pay, in the first instance, 100% of the 

Federal and non-Federal shares of the costs of the exceeds the amount appropriated, the County of Erie 
shall convene its Legislature as soon as possible to appropriate said excess amount immediately upon the 
notification by the New York State Department of Transportation thereof; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Executive to execute all necessary 

Agreements, certifications or reimbursement requests for Federal, Non-Federal aid and any other funding 
source on behalf of the County of Erie; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the New York State 
Commissioner of Transportation, by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in connection with the 
Project; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward six (6) certified copies of this Resolution 
to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner; and one copy each to the Office of the 
County Executive, the Division of Budget and Management, and the Office of the Comptroller. 
(5-0) 
 
2. COMM. 23E-9 (2023)  
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Reconstruction of Maple Street (CR 241) from Main Street (NYS 16/78 / US 
20A) to the Village Line, Village of East Aurora, PIN 5764.22 (the “Project”) is eligible for funding under 
Title 23, U.S. Code, as amended, that calls for the apportionment of Federal funds and a local share; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Public Works Dept. (DPW) wishes to continue the Reconstruction of Maple Street 
project and C&S Engineers contract which was originally approved by the Legislature in COMM 12E-17 
(2022); and 

 
 WHEREAS, the County of Erie desires to execute an Agreement with the New York State 
Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) to obtain Federal and non-Federal reimbursement funds, for the 
Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, this agreement, is in the amount of $200,000, which provides for the County of 
Erie’s required local share commitment of $10,000 and acceptance of federal revenue in the amount of 
$160,000 and State Marchiselli revenue in the amount of $30,000 for the final design phase of the Project; 
and  
 
 

 WHEREAS, DPW desires to amend the engineering design services agreement with C&S 
Engineers by the amount of $150,000 and establish a project contingency of $50,000 with the project total 
not to exceed $200,000; and 
 

WHEREAS, there are sufficient funds for the project in Fund 420, Funds Center 123, B.23005 – 
2023 Federal Aid – Road Design.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 

the Locally Administered Federal Aid Project 5764.22 Maple Street Agreement in the amount of 
$200,000, between NYSDOT and the County of Erie for the above referenced Project; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the County Legislature of the County of Erie hereby authorizes the County of 

Erie to pay in the first instance 100% of the Federal and Non-Federal shares of the cost of the of the 
Project; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Department of Public Works, Division of 
Highways with the Division of Budget and Management to adjust the budgets of B.23005, 2023 Federal 
Aid Road Design, in Fund 420, Funds Center 123 as follows: 
 
REVENUES  CURRENT INCREASE/ REVISED    

BUDGET DECREASE BUDGET 
405160 NYS Marchiselli $   150,000  $30,000 $   180,000 
414000 Federal Aid $3,850,000 ($30,000) $3,820,000 
475000 Gen. Oblig. Bond $1,750,000 $          0 $1,750,000  
TOTAL REVENUES $5,750,000 $          0 $5,750,000 
     
APPROPRIATIONS     

Capital Project Exp $1,000,000   $200,000 $1,200,000  
 Unallocated Capital $4,750,000 ($200,000)    $4,550,000 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $5,750,000  $           0 $5,750,000 
 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to execute an 
amendment to C&S Companies design agreement, for final design services in the amount of $150,000; 
and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to establish a Project 

contingency in the amount of $50,000 with a total Project cost not to exceed $200,000; and be it further  
 



 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of Budget and Management to 
adjust the Project budget for any and all increases or reductions in Federal and/or State revenue that are 
made available for this Project; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that in the event the amount required to pay in the first instance 100% of the 

Federal and Non-Federal shares of the cost of the Project’s Design Engineering phases exceeds the amount 
appropriated above, the County of Erie shall convene its Legislature as soon as possible to appropriate said 
excess amount immediately upon the notification by the New York State Department of Transportation 
thereof; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to execute all necessary 

Agreements, certifications or reimbursement requests for Federal and non-federal aid on behalf of the 
County of Erie with the New York State Department of Transportation in connection with the 
advancement or approval of the Project; and be it further 
  
 RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the New York State 
Commissioner of Transportation, by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in connection with the 
Project; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward six (6) certified copies of this Resolution 
to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, and one (1) copy each to the County 
Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Law and Division of Budget and Management.  
(5-0)  
 
3. COMM. 23E-10 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, it is desired to rehabilitate Bullis Road (CR 330) from Two Rod Road (NYS Route 
954G) to Little Buffalo Creek, including a mill and overlay of the pavement and replacement of the 
drainage; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Legislature previously approved participation in the Project via Communication 
Comm. 5E-14 dated March 23, 2023; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works wishes to award the construction contract to the 
lowest responsible bidder, in the amount not to exceed $2,740,000, enter into a construction period services 
agreement with CPL Architects, Engineers, Landscape Architect and Surveyor, D.P.C. for $327,617 and 
establish a project contingency of $163,194 with the project total not to exceed $3,230,811; and 

 
WHEREAS, the estimated total cost of the Project is $3,230,811, and is available in Fund 420, Funds 

Center 123, Capital Projects B.20003 - 2020 Alden Crittenden and B.21154 - CAP-001.330-21 Alden; and 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works wishes to implement the project in a timely manner 
for construction. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to award 

and execute an agreement between the County of Erie and CPL Architects, Engineers, Landscape 
Architect and Surveyor, D.P.C. for construction administration and inspection services in the amount of 
$327,617 for the rehabilitation of Bullis Road from Two Rod Road to Little Buffalo Creek; and be it 
further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to award and execute a 

construction contract between the County of Erie and the lowest responsible bidder for construction 
services in an amount not to exceed $2,740,000; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for a project contingency be established in the 

amount of $163,194 with a project total not to exceed $3,230,811; and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that funding for this Project is hereby appropriated and made available for the 
project from Fund 420, Fund Center 123, as follows: 
 
 B.20003  2020 Alden Crittenden  $    825,482 
 B.21154  CAP-001.330-21 Alden  $ 2,405,329 
 Total Not to Exceed    $ 3,230,811 
 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the the County Executive to execute any 
necessary change orders, amendments and agreements; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward one (1) certified copy of this Resolution to 

the Department of Public Works, Division of Highways, and one copy each to the County Executive’s 
Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Law and Division of Budget and Management. 
(5-0) 
 
4. COMM. 23E-11 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, a design project for replacement of the Four Rod Road (CR 356) Bridge over Little 
Buffalo Creek, BIN 3328050, in the Town of Marilla, (the “Project”) was authorized by your honorable 
body via Communication 11E-19 (2021); and 

 



 
 

WHEREAS, to facilitate the replacement of this bridges, it is necessary for the County to acquire 
by fee and/or easement portions of real property in the vicinity of the bridge including: 

 
PROPERTY TAX MAP SBL NUMBERS   TOWNSHIP 

  SBL  148.00-6-4.112 Marilla 
  SBL 148.00-5-21 Marilla 
  SBL 148.00-6-10 Marilla 
and 
 

WHEREAS, such properties to be acquired by the County are herein referred to as the “Subject 
Properties”; and 

 
WHEREAS, to acquire the easement parcels for the Project, it is necessary for the County to 

establish an amount which it believes to represent just compensation for the real property interest to be 
acquired and to thereafter make a written offer to purchase the real property interest for the respective just 
compensation amount; and 

 
WHEREAS, the acquisition of the portions of the Subject Properties is de minimis in nature so 

that the public interest will not be prejudiced by the construction of the new bridges; and 
 
WHEREAS, should one or more owners of the Subject Properties refuse to convey such portions 

of their real property to the County for an amount not exceeding fair market value, it will be necessary for 
the County to acquire the Subject Properties by commencing eminent domain proceedings. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby approves the acquisition of the ROW 

required for replacement project of the Four Rod Road (CR 356) Bridge over Little Buffalo Creek, BIN 
3328050, in the Town of Marilla; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for a sum not to exceed $15,000 in SAP B.17006 

Capital Right of Way be made available to cover the cost of all Right-of-Way acquisitions; and be it 
further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County of Erie to acquire the necessary 

real property interests from the aforementioned Subject Property for the purpose of constructing the 
Project; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County of Erie to enter into all necessary 
contracts and agreements for the acquisition of the required ROW to construct the Project; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Commissioner of Public Works, or his 
authorized representatives, including Greenman-Pedersen, Inc., to establish the amounts representing just 
compensation for the real property to be acquired; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Commissioner of Public Works, or his 

authorized representatives, including Greenman-Pedersen, Inc., to negotiate and offer just compensation 
amounts to the owners of the Subject Properties for the purpose of acquiring interests in portions of their 
respective parcels of real property by fee and/or easement, which acquisitions are necessary for the 
Project; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Commissioner of Public Works, or his 

authorized representatives, including Greenman-Pedersen, Inc., to act on behalf of the County of Erie in 
connection with the acquisition of the required ROW from the owners of the Subject Property; and be it 
further 

 
RESOLVED, that based upon the factors previously set forth herein, it is the determination of 

this County Legislature that such acquisitions of portions of the aforementioned Subject Properties are de 
minimis in nature; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Attorney to prepare, and the 

County Executive to execute all appropriate documents relating to acquiring fee and/or easement interests 
in the Subject Properties; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, should one or more owners of the Subject Properties refuse to convey such portions 

of their real property to the County for an amount not to exceed the just compensation determined by the 
Commissioner of Public Works, or his authorized representatives, the County is authorized to commence 
eminent domain procedures; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward three (3) certified copies of this resolution 

to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, and one copy each to the Office of the 
County Executive, the Division of Budget and Management, and the Office of the Comptroller. 
(5-0) 
 
5. COMM. 23E-13 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the County of Erie is interested in the fostering of tourism and supporting arts and 
cultural organizations; and  

 
WHEREAS, the non-profit arts and culture sector is a significant industry in the Western New 

York economy generating over $352 million in direct and indirect economic activity according to Arts 
Services Initiative; and 

 



 
 

WHEREAS, the 2021 Fiscal Year Budget Balancing Resolution, Comm.8E-1 (2022) approved by 
the Erie County Legislature on May 12, 2022 allocated $25,000,000 towards a “Cultural Agency Capital 
Fund;”; and   
 

WHEREAS, the intent of the aforementioned Fund is to provide capital improvement grants to 
defray the cost of capital improvements at art and cultural institution’s facilities; and   

 
WHEREAS, a competitive application process was facilitated by the Department of Environment 

and Planning; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Capital Projects Committee reviewed applications and selected a 

list of awardees representing arts and cultural organizations throughout the County; and 
 
WHEREAS; additional legislation is needed to enter into contracts with awarded arts and cultural 

organizations to facilitate the projects; and  
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to 6 N.Y.C.R.R. § 617.1 which implements the State Environmental 
Quality Review Act, the consideration of environmental factors into decision making processes of local 
governments is required prior to the Legislature undertaking, approving or funding an action; and 

 WHEREAS, the Department of Environment and Planning reviewed the proposed cultural capital 
projects and determined that certain projects are considered Type II actions pursuant to SEQR; and 

 WHEREAS, the following Organization’s applications were selected to complete the following 
projects:  

Organization Legal Name Project Description 

Aurora Historical Society, Inc. Porch repairs and electrical upgrades 

Lackawanna Historical Association Purchase of new microfilm reader 

Western New York Artists Group, Inc. Install window shades and window sign 

Buffalo Arts Studio Install UV reducing window treatments 

Orchard Park Historical Society Porch repairs 

Jewish Community Center of Greater Buffalo Theater equipment purchase 

Friends of Limerick Inc. Septic system installation and restroom addition 

Niagara Frontier Radio Reading Service Office building renovations 

Buffalo Media Resources, Inc. Audio/visual equipment, general construction 

Michigan Street Preservation Corp. New storm windows, exhibit installation 

Richardson Architecture Center Historic window & door restoration 

North Park Theatre of Buffalo, Inc. Seating, masonry, plaster, marquee 

West Falls Center for the Arts Parking lot paving & kitchen renovation 

Explore & More...A Children's Museum Visitor traffic flow & security improvements 

Hamburg Natural History Society, Inc. Restroom building construction 

Sardinia Historical Society Roof replacement 
Colored Musicians Club Second story performance space restoration 
Road Less Traveled Productions, Ltd. Theater equipment purchase 
Lancaster, NY Opera House, Inc. HVAC installation & general construction 
Hull House Foundation Historic threshing barn reconstruction 
Ukrainian American Freedom Foundation, Inc. Basement construction, masonry, rear entry 

enclosure, stair platform lift 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, the County Legislature concurs with the Department of Environment and 

Planning’s determination of significance set forth in 6 N.Y.C.R.R. § 617.7(c) and considers the 
aforementioned actions to be consider Type II action denoting a de minimis environmental impact; and be 
it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 

contracts with the following entities in the amounts indicated, from the noted capital accounts:  
 

Organization Legal Name Project Amount Capital Account 
# / WBS 
Element 

Aurora Historical Society, Inc. Building Improvements $7,975 A.22095.1.37 
Lackawanna Historical Association  

Microfilm Reader $8,177 A.22095.1.38 
Western New York Artists Group, Inc.  

Suite Improvements $14,045 A.22095.1.39 
Buffalo Arts Studio Suite Improvements $31,860 A.22095.1.40 
Orchard Park Historical Society Porch Repair $34,000 A.22095.1.41 
Jewish Community Center of Greater Buffalo                         

Equipment Purchase $68,000 A.22095.1.42 



 
 

Friends of Limerick Inc. Site Improvements $86,100 A.22095.1.43 
Niagara Frontier Radio Reading Service                               

Office Renovation $53,500 A.22095.1.44 
Buffalo Media Resources, Inc. Suite Improvements $125,000 A.22095.1.45 
Michigan Street Preservation Corp.                                   

Site Improvements $134,377 A.22095.1.46 
Richardson Architecture Center Building Restoration $187,950 A.22095.1.47 
North Park Theatre of Buffalo, Inc.                           

Building Restoration $130,000 A.22095.1.48 
West Falls Center for the Arts Parking Lot Paving $241,293 A.22095.1.49 
Explore & More…A Children's Museum  

Building Improvements $362,000 A.22095.1.50 
Hamburg Natural History Society, Inc.  

Restroom Construction $827,000 A.22095.1.51 
Sardinia Historical Society Roof Replacement $24,089 A.22095.1.52 
Colored Musicians Club Building Restoration $100,000 A.22095.1.53 
Road Less Traveled Productions, Ltd.  

Equipment Purchase $89,739 A.22095.1.54 
Lancaster, NY Opera House, Inc. Building Improvements $299,931 A.22095.1.55 
Hull House Foundation Barn Reconstruction $100,001 A.22095.1.56 
Ukrainian American Freedom Foundation, Inc.  

Building Improvements $261,630 A.22095.1.57 
 

and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of Budget and Management to 

make any necessary budgetary adjustments as needed to administer these projects; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Comptroller’s Office, following necessary 

approvals of the Budget Office to make payments up to the contractual limits indicated above, with a total 
not to exceed $3,186,667, the source shall be Capital Project A.22095, Capital Agency Capital Fund, Fund 
410, Funds Center 162; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, the authorization is hereby given to the Department of Law and County Executive 

to execute easements, deed restrictions, intermunicipal agreements and/or place additional requirements on 
the aforementioned contracting entities and associated real property (project location) as necessary to 
implement the projects; and be it further  
  

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature shall forward certified copies of this Resolution to 
the Office of the County Executive, Comptroller’s Office, the Division of Budget and Management, the 
Department of Law, and the Department of Environment and Planning. 
(5-0) 
 
6. COMM. 23E-14 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, zoning is a municipal law which governs how pieces of land may or may not be 
developed within a municipal division of government; and  
 
 WHEREAS, every Town, Village and City in Erie County possesses a zoning code; and 
 

WHEREAS, New York State’s zoning enabling statutes require that zoning laws be adopted in 
accordance with a comprehensive plan; and  

 
WHEREAS, updated zoning codes in accordance with updated Comprehensive Plans are 

necessary to reflect the current conditions and legal standards, and the community’s desired development; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, additional planning efforts such as parks and recreation plans provide information 

which informs comprehensive plans and zoning codes; and   
 

WHEREAS, many Erie County municipal planning documents do not adequately address 
planning for agriculture and renewable energy; and 
 

WHEREAS, Erie County desires to aid the Town of Hamburg, and Villages of Akron, Alden, 
Springville, Williamsville and Lancaster and Depew, and in the updating of municipal planning 
documents.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to enter 

into intermunicipal agreements, contracts, agreements as necessary with the Town of Hamburg in the 
amount of $20,000, for the purpose of administration of planning document updates; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to enter into 
intermunicipal agreements, contracts, agreements as necessary with the Village of Akron in the amount of 
$22,500, for the purpose of administration of planning document updates; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to enter into 

intermunicipal agreements, contracts, agreements as necessary with the Village of Alden in the amount of 
$30,000, for the purpose of administration of planning document updates; and be it further 



 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to enter into 
intermunicipal agreements, contracts, agreements as necessary with the Village of Springville in the 
amount of $50,000, for the purpose of administration of planning document updates; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to enter into 

intermunicipal agreements, contracts, agreements as necessary with the Village of Williamsville in the 
amount of $30,000, for the purpose of administration of planning document updates; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to enter into 

intermunicipal agreements, contracts, agreements as necessary with the Village of Lancaster and/ or 
Village of Depew in the amount of $30,000, for the purpose of administration of planning document 
updates; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the source of these funds shall be as follows:  
  

Municipality Amount Source of Funds 
Town of Hamburg $20,000 Fund 110, funds center 16200, GL 516020 
Village of Akron $22,500 Fund 110, funds center 16200, GL 516020 
Village of Alden $30,000 Fund 110, funds center 16200, GL 516020 
Village of Springville $50,000 A.20064 ($18,500) and Fund 110, funds center 16200, GL 

516020 ($31,500) 
Village of Williamsville  $30,000 Fund 110, funds center 16200, GL 516020 
Village of Lancaster $30,000 Fund 110, funds center 16200, GL 516020 

 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of the Division of Budget and 
Management to implement any budget adjustments as required to comply with funding requirements; and 
be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send certified copies of this  

resolution to the Office of the County Executive, the Division of Budget, Management and Finance, the 
Comptroller’s Office, the Department of Environment and Planning, and the Department of Law. 
(5-0) 
 
7. COMM. 23E-16 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, Erie County Senior Services contracts with service providers that deliver 450,000 
home delivered meals and 380,000 dining site meals per year; and 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning (ECDEP) works to 
reduce waste and decrease greenhouse gasses generated in the County; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Rochester Institute of Technology - New York Pollution Prevention Institute has 
a grant to from the Environmental Protection Fund administered by the New York State Department of 
Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) which has fully funded a study focused on reducing waste and a 
report which will offer a comparison between alternatives related to program expenses, environmental 
impacts, and program growth potential; and 

 
WHEREAS, all decisions regarding selection and implementation of alternatives will be 

evaluated based on the full program of services offered by the nutrition programs of the Department of 
Senior Services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the original no-cost contract for this study was approved (COMM. 20E-6 (2022)) 

and more time is needed to complete the assessment.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 

the necessary agreements to extend the current no-cost contract and Statement of Work from RIT-NYSP2I 
through June 30, 2024; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the Office of the 

County Executive, the Division of Budget and Management, the Department of Law, the Comptroller’s 
Office, and the Department of Environment. 
(5-0) 
 
8. COMM. 23E-17 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, Westchester Park Project consists of the acquisition and renovation of two existing 
buildings containing a total of 201 units of affordable housing for seniors located at 55 Ralston Avenue in 
the Town of Tonawanda; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Legislature adopted a policy on Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 

on December 16, 1999, and the PILOT is consistent with said policy; and           
 
WHEREAS, in order to make the Project economically feasible for Westchester Park 

Preservation, L.P. and Westchester Park Preservation Housing Development Fund Corporation to operate 
the housing project it is necessary to extend tax relief from the County of Erie and the Town of 
Tonawanda. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  



 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 
a Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Agreement with Westchester Park Preservation, L.P., Westchester 
Park Preservation Housing Development Fund Corporation, and the Town of Tonawanda and any other 
organizations necessary to conclude this PILOT Agreement; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that said Agreement shall include an annual PILOT in the amount of taxes due as 

set forth on Schedule A attached hereto; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the Office of the 

County Executive, Division of Budget and Management, the Division of Real Property Tax Services,  the 
Department of Environment and Planning, the Comptroller’s Office, the Department of Law. 
 

SCHEDULE A 
PILOT Payments 

 

 
(5-0) 
 
9. COMM. 23E-18 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 WHEREAS, The County of Erie is interested in the fostering of business growth and job creation 
within Erie County; and 
  

  WHEREAS, Erie County desires to encourage the sound reuse of urban brownfields for productive 
use, be it industrial, commercial, or recreational; and  

 WHEREAS, County of Erie, City of Lackawanna, Erie County Industrial Development Agency, 
continue to work cooperatively toward achieving the redevelopment of the former Bethlehem Steel site; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the development of water and sewer infrastructure on the on the former Bethlehem Steel 
site is necessary to market the site as shovel ready; and  
 

  WHEREAS, the County and the Erie County Industrial Development Agency entered into an 
Agreement (“Agreement”) dated August 7th, 2020, whereby the Erie County Industrial Development Agency 
shall contract with consultants and contractors specializing in the design of utility infrastructure for the purpose 
of developing water and sewer infrastructure at the future Odell Street on the former Bethlehem Steel site; and 

   
  WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to reflect additional costs incurred as a result 

of unforeseen obstructions and groundwater encountered during construction and resultant testing and 
treatment required by NYSDEC. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to enter into a 
First Amendment to Agreement with the Erie County Industrial Development Agency increasing the original 
contract amount of $600,000 by $50,000 to a new total of $650,000, for the purpose of completing the 
construction of utilities at the former Bethlehem Steel site in the City of Lackawanna; and be it further 
   
 RESOLVED, that the source of the additional funds shall be in SAP accounts A.19025 in the amount 
of $50,000; and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send certified copies of this resolution to 
the Office of the County Executive, the Division of Budget, Management and Finance, the Comptroller’s 
Office, the Department of Environment and Planning, and the Department of Law.   
(5-0) 
 

 
HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 

CHAIR 
 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 17  Public Safety Committee  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 17



 
 

December 14, 2023 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 17 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR MEYERS. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
  
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 23E-2 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “EC Emergency Medical Services Advisory Board Appointment” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
b. COMM. 23E-4 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “Appointments to the Fire Advisory Board” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 
2. COMM. 21E-18 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, Erie County operates the Erie County Holding Center in Buffalo and Erie County 
Correctional Facility in Alden; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Holding Center was constructed in the City of Buffalo in the 1930s 
with major additions in the 1980s; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Correctional Facility was constructed in the Town of Alden in the 
1980s; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Holding Center and Correctional Facility are in need of major 
capital improvements to address building maintenance and operational needs of the incarcerated 
population; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2019, New York State passed the “Bail Elimination Act of 2019” which 
eliminated bail requirements for most non-violent crimes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said bill resulted in a substantial decline in the population of incarcerated 
individuals in the Erie County Holding Center; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the repeal of mandatory minimum laws for a variety of offenses and the lessening of 
sentencing related to drug offenses resulted in a decline of the incarcerated population in the Erie County 
Correctional Facility; and 
 
 WHEREAS, both facilities are currently operating with a population occupancy of approximately 
half of occupancy limits; and 
  

 WHEREAS, Erie County desires to develop a comprehensive facility and operational needs 
assessment to assess the Erie County detention system as whole; and 
   

WHEREAS, Erie County has solicited proposals from qualified firms for proposals to perform a 
comprehensive facility and operational needs assessment for the Erie County Holding Center and 
Correctional Facility system; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Erie County has conducted a consultant selection process in conformance with 
Section 26.08 of the Erie County Administrative Code; and 
 

WHEREAS, Erie County desires to work with Foit–Albert Associates to perform a 
Comprehensive Facility and Operational Needs Assessment. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  

 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 

a Contract with Foit-Albert Associates in an amount not to exceed $676,061 to perform a needs 
assessment for the Erie County Holding Center and Correctional Facility; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to allocate $676,061 from Capital Project 

A.23078 and an additional amount of $73,939 be allocated for a Department of Environment and Planning 
contingency fund with authorization for the County Executive to approve contract amendments with Foit-
Albert Associates or DLR Group or other entities as necessary with the source of said funds also being 
allocated from Capital Project A.23078; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that the Director of the Division of Budget and Management is hereby authorized 
to implement any budget adjustments as required to comply with funding requirements; and be it further
  
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the County Executive’s Office, 
Comptroller’s Office, Sheriff’s Office, Division of Budget and Management; Department of Law and 
Department of Environment and Planning.   
(5-0) 
 
3. COMM. 23E-6 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, specialized equipment and operators are necessary to adequately respond to winter 
storms in Erie County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Federation of Snowmobile Clubs, Inc. is comprised of ten member-

clubs which are willing and able to provide equipment and operators for deployment by Erie County 
during snow events; and 

 
WHEREAS, the ability to mobilize this additional equipment and manpower will strengthen the 

snow emergency response capabilities of Erie County. 



 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 
an agreement with the Erie County Federation of Snowmobile Clubs, Inc. and its member clubs 
individually for the provision of equipment and operators upon request of Erie County during a snow 
event; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Program of Risk Management Self-Insurance is hereby 
extended for the benefit of the Erie County Federation of Snowmobile Clubs, its member clubs 
individually, and any individual machine operators while acting within the scope of services contemplated 
by the agreement authorized above.  Such self-insurance extension shall be afforded on a claim-by-claim 
basis as determined by the County Attorney.  Any self-insurance extended under these terms shall be 
considered secondary insurance to any applicable insurance policy held by or for the benefit of the Erie 
County Federation of Snowmobile Clubs, its member clubs individually, or any individual machine 
operators; and be it further   
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the County Executive’s Office, 
Comptroller’s Office, Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Services, Department of Law, 
and Division of Budget and Management.   
(5-0) 
 
 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 24-1  MAJORITY CAUCUS  Appointments to the Arts in Public Places
Committee  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23INTRO. 24-1



INTRO. 24-1 
Page 1 of 3



INTRO. 24-1 
Page 2 of 3



INTRO. 24-1 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 21-2  From the Energy &
Environment Committee  From Chair Baskin - Modification of

Agricultural Districts  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
INTRO. 21-2



INTRO. 21-2 
Page 1 of 8



INTRO. 21-2 
Page 2 of 8



INTRO. 21-2 
Page 3 of 8



INTRO. 21-2 
Page 4 of 8



INTRO. 21-2 
Page 5 of 8



INTRO. 21-2 
Page 6 of 8



INTRO. 21-2 
Page 7 of 8



INTRO. 21-2 
Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24D-4  COUNTY ATTORNEY  Opinion as to Form Local Law Intro No. 9-1
(2023)  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24D-4



COUNTY OF ERIE

December 20, 2023

Via Email Only
Hon. April N.M. Baskin, Chairwoman
Erie County Legislature
Old Erie County Hall
92 Franklin Street, 4" Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

Re: Opinion as to Form Local Law Intro No 9-1 2023

Dear Chairwoman Baskin:

In accordance with the obligations of the Erie County Attorney set forth in subsection 3,
Section 204 ofArticle 2 of the Erie County Charter, this legal opinion concerns Local Law Intro
No. 9-1 2023 (9-1).

Preemption

Under NewYork state law, preemption occurs when a local law directly conflicts with a
state statute, or where a state statute expressly states that local laws on a given subject matter are
preempted. Preemption can also occur where the State Legislature has assumed full regulatory
responsibility in a field related to the proposed local law.

Here, 9-1 does not present any direct conflicts with state statute and since the State
Legislature has not taken specific action to assume sole regulatory authority on this topic, 9-1
does not present a preemption issue of concern.

Grammar

The stated purpose of 9-1 is to mandate the development of County Agency-specific
language access plans, practices and training in the County of Erie. We find the grammar and
usage of 9-1 to be sufficient in order to achieve the stated purpose.

SUSPENSION

COMM. 24D-4 
Page 1 of 2



Ambiguities

While every hypothetical circumstance or eventuality cannot be addressed in the scope of
this opinion, 9-1 does not present any facial ambiguities that would frustrate its implementation
and enforcement.

Conclusion

We find that Local Law Intro. 9-1 2023 is sufficient as to form.

Very truly yours,

JEREMY C. TOTH
Erie County Attorney

By: Gregory P Kammer
Assistant Erie County Attorney

SUSPENSION

COMM. 24D-4 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-1  COMPTROLLER  
EC Cultural Funding Grant Monitoring
Program - American Legion Band of the
Tonawandas

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-1



COMM. 24E-1 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 24E-1 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 24E-1 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 24E-1 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 24E-1 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-2  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant Monitoring
Program - Brighton Place Library  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-2



COMM. 24E-2 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 24E-2 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 24E-2 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 24E-2 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-3  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant Monitoring
Program - Newstead Historical Society  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-3



COMM. 24E-3 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 24E-3 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 24E-3 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 24E-3 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 24E-3 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-4  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Appointment to Western Region OTB Board
of Directors  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-4



COMM. 24E-4 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-5  COMPTROLLER  EC Cultural Funding Grant Monitoring
Program - Shakespeare in Delaware Park, Inc.  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-5



COMM. 24E-5 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 24E-5 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 24E-5 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 24E-5 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 24E-5 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 24E-6  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  2024 Erie County Budget, As Amended  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-6



COMM. 24E-6 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-7  COUNTY CLERK  
Resolution to Authorize Entry Into Lease with
4545 Transit LLC for Clarence Satellite Auto
Bureau Office

 

********AMENDMENT TO COMM. 24E-7********

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-7

https://destinyhosted.com/eriecshareddocs/image/Amendment to COMM_ 24E-7.pdf


COMM. 24E-7 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 24E-7 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 24E-7 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 24E-7 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 24E-8  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Section 520 Exemption Charges for 2024  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM 24E-8



COMM. 24E-8 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 24E-8 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 24E-8 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 24E-8 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-9  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Levy and Apportionment of EC Real Property
Tax for 2024  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-9



COMM. 24E-9 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 24E-9 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 24E-9 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-10  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Downtown Pedestrian/Transit Mall Special
District Adoption of Mall District Service
Charge Roll for 2024 

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 1 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 2 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 3 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 4 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 5 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 6 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 7 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 8 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 9 of 10



COMM. 24E-10 
Page 10 of 10



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-11  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  2024 Levy of Town and Special District
Budgets  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-11



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 1 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 2 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 3 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 4 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 5 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 6 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 7 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 8 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 9 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 10 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 11 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 12 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 13 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 14 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 15 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 16 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 17 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 18 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 19 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 20 of 21



COMM. 24E-11 
Page 21 of 21



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-12  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Authorization to Contract with MultiMed
Ambulance Billing Specialists  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-12



COMM. 24E-12 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 24E-12 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 24E-12 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 24E-12 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-13  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Authorization to Accept NYS TB Testing
Grant  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-13



COMM. 24E-13 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 24E-13 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 24E-13 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 24E-13 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-14  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Health Department Creation of Positions for
608 William  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-14



COMM. 24E-14 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 24E-14 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 24E-14 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 24E-14 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 24E-14 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 24E-14 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-15  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Buffalo & EC Botanical Gardens 2019
Expansion Plan Construction Management
Agreement

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-15



COMM. 24E-15 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 24E-15 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 24E-15 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 24E-15 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 24E-15 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 24E-15 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-16  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Amendment of Contract - Rehabilitation &
Drainage Improvements, Town of Amherst  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-16



COMM. 24E-16 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 24E-16 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 24E-16 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 24E-16 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 24E-16 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-17  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Acquisition of Town of Hamburg Section
5310 Passenger Van  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-17



COMM. 24E-17 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 24E-17 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 24E-17 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 24E-17 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-18  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Exhale Family Caregiver Initiative Project
Grant  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-18



COMM. 24E-18 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 24E-18 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 24E-18 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 24E-18 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 24E-19  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Parks Transfer of Funds for Golf Cart Leasing  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-19



COMM. 24E-19 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 24E-19 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 24E-19 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 24E-19 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-20  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment
Facility Expansion Project - Grant Acceptance  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-20



COMM. 24E-20 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 24E-20 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 24E-20 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-21  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Appointments to the Arts in Public Places
Committee  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-21



COMM. 24E-21 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-22  COMPTROLLER  Overtime Compensation for Sheriff Exempt
Managerial Confidential Employees  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-22



COMM. 24E-22 
Page 1 of 8



COMM. 24E-22 
Page 2 of 8



COMM. 24E-22 
Page 3 of 8



COMM. 24E-22 
Page 4 of 8



COMM. 24E-22 
Page 5 of 8



COMM. 24E-22 
Page 6 of 8



COMM. 24E-22 
Page 7 of 8



COMM. 24E-22 
Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-23  COMPTROLLER  Batavia Downs Gaming Advertising and
Marketing  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-23



COMM. 24E-23 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 24E-23 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-24  SHERIFF  Contract with US Marshals Service Prisoner
Operations Division  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-24



COMM. 24E-24 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 24E-24 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 24E-24 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-25  COMPTROLLER  
Audit of the EC Department of Law Grant &
Claim Reimbursement for Indigent Legal
Services

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-25



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 1 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 2 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 3 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 4 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 5 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 6 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 7 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 8 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 9 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 10 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 11 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 12 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 13 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 14 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 15 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 16 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 17 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 18 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 19 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 20 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 21 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 22 of 23



COMM. 24E-25 
Page 23 of 23



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 24E-26  BASKIN  2024 Schedule of Legislative Sessions  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-26



COMM. 24E-26 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24E-27  MINORITY CAUCUS  Letter from Republican Caucus to County
Executive  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24E-27



COMM. 24E-27 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 24E-27 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24D-1  COUNTY ATTORNEY  Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie
County  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24D-1



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 1 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 2 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 3 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 4 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 5 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 6 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 7 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 8 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 9 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 10 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 11 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 12 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 13 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 14 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 15 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 16 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 17 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 18 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 19 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 20 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 21 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 22 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 23 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 24 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 25 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 26 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 27 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 28 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 29 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 30 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 31 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 32 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 33 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 34 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 35 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 36 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 37 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 38 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 39 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 40 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 41 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 42 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 43 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 44 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 45 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 46 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 47 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 48 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 49 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 50 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 51 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 52 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 53 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 54 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 55 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 56 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 57 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 58 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 59 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 60 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 61 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 62 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 63 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 64 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 65 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 66 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 67 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 68 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 69 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 70 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 71 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 72 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 73 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 74 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 75 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 76 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 77 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 78 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 79 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 80 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 81 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 82 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 83 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 84 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 85 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 86 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 87 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 88 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 89 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 90 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 91 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 92 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 93 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 94 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 95 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 96 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 97 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 98 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 99 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 100 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 101 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 102 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 103 of 104



COMM. 24D-1 
Page 104 of 104



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24D-2  DIRECTOR OF BUDGET
& MANAGEMENT  December Capital Projects Update  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24D-2



COMM. 24D-2 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 24D-2 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 24D-2 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24D-3  DIRECTOR OF BUDGET
& MANAGEMENT  Budget Monitoring Report for Period Ending

October 2023  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24D-3



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 1 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 2 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 3 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 4 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 5 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 6 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 7 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 8 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 9 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 10 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 11 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 12 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 13 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 14 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 15 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 16 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 17 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 18 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 19 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 20 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 21 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 22 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 23 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 24 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 25 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 26 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 27 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 28 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 29 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 30 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 31 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 32 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 33 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 34 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 35 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 36 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 37 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 38 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 39 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 40 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 41 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 42 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 43 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 44 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 45 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 46 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 47 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 48 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 49 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 50 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 51 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 52 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 53 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 54 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 55 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 56 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 57 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 58 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 59 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 60 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 61 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 62 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 63 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 64 of 65



COMM. 24D-3 
Page 65 of 65



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24M-1  COLUMBIA LAW
SCHOOL INTERNS  Transportation Equity Project Report  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24M-1



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 1 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 2 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 3 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 4 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 5 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 6 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 7 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 8 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 9 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 10 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 11 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 12 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 13 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 14 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 15 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 16 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 17 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 18 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 19 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 20 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 21 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 22 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 23 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 24 of 25



COMM. 24M-1 
Page 25 of 25



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24M-2  COMMUNITY GROUPS  
Proposed Contract with Foit-Albert Associates
& DLR Group for Operational Needs
Assessment

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24M-2



COMM. 24M-2 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 24M-2 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 24M-2 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24M-3  CLERK OF TASK FORCE  New Stadium Community Inclusion Task
Force - Meeting Minutes  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24M-3



COMM. 24M-3 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 24M-3 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24M-4  NYS DEC  Brownfield Cleanup Program Application -
Public Notice  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24M-4



COMM. 24M-4 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24M-5  HOMELESS ALLIANCE
OF WNY  Public Comment Supporting Language Access

Bill  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24M-5



COMM. 24M-5 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 24M-5 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24M-6  
NEW YORK
IMMIGRATION
COALITION

 Testimony from the New York Immigration
Coalition on LL Intro. 9-1 (2023)  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24M-6



COMM. 24M-6 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 24M-6 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 24M-7  TOWN OF MARILLA  Notice of Public Hearing - Town of Marilla
Zoning Code  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24M-7



COMM. 24M-7 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 24M-7 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 24M-7 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 24M-8  NFTA  Reply to Rate Your Ride Report  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 24M-8



COMM. 24M-8 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 24M-8 
Page 2 of 2


	Agenda
	AI 1405 Honoring and Recognizing Sibu Nair
	       ATT_Sibu Nair
	AI 1406 Honoring and Recognizing the Grand Opening of the Q Seafood and Hotpot
	       ATT_Q Seafood and Hotpot
	AI 1407 Honoring and Congratulating Victoria Reynolds
	       ATT_Victoria Reynolds
	AI 1408 Recognizing Riverside High School for Dedicating and Naming their Gymnasium after Bill â€œIceâ€� Russell â€œLegendaryâ€� High School Basketball Coach and Teacher
	       ATT_Riverside High School
	AI 1409 Recognizing Justin Chernogorec as Citizen of the Month for His Efforts to Promote Drug-Free Communities
	       ATT_Justin Chernogorec 
	AI 1410 Honoring Dr. Kelly Frothingham for Her Dedication to Erie County Soil and Water District
	       ATT_Dr. Kelly Frothingham
	AI 1411 Recognizing Brian Nolan for 25 Years of Service to the Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company
	       ATT_Brian Nolan
	AI 1412 Recognizing Leanne Diehl for 25 Years of Service to the Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company
	       ATT_Leanne Diehl
	AI 1413 Recognizing Warren Achman for 15 Years of Service to the Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company
	       ATT_Warren Achman 
	AI 1414 Recognizing Benjamin Gilbert for 5 Years of Service to the Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company
	       ATT_Benjamin Gilbert
	AI 1415 Recognizing Zach Di Joseph for 5 Years of Service to the Jamison Road Volunteer Fire Company
	       ATT_Zach Di Joseph
	AI 1416 Honoring Henry Szymula, Jr. for 50 Years of Service to the Elma Fire Company
	       ATT_Henry Szymula, Jr.
	AI 1417 Honoring James J. Bach on His Retirement as Supervisor of the Town of Aurora
	       ATT_James J. Bach
	AI 1418 Honoring Ronald Ruffino, Sr. for 22 Years of Public Service to the Town of Lancaster
	       ATT_Ronald Ruffino, Sr.
	AI 1419 Honoring Bunkers in Baghdad for 15 Years of Service to Our Soldiers Abroad and Veterans
	       ATT_Bunkers in Baghdad 
	AI 1420 Celebrating Clarence Center Elementary School for 85 Years Serving the Community
	       ATT_Clarence Center Elementary School
	AI 1421 Recognizing Supervisor Brett Sitzman for His Public Service to the Town of Alden
	       ATT_Supervisor Brett Sitzman
	AI 1422 Honoring Diane Benczkowski for a Lifetime of Public Service
	       ATT_Diane Benczkowski
	AI 1423 Recognizing the Rotary Club of Clarence for Its Contributions to Rotary International and Service to the Community
	       ATT_Rotary Club of Clarence
	AI 1424 Honoring and Recognizing Jaâ€™Meer Thomas Dick Gallagher - Buffalo News Players of the Year
	       ATT_Ja_Meer Thomas 
	AI 1425 Honoring and Recognizing Austin Zimmerman
	       ATT_Austin Zimmerman
	AI 1426 Congratulating and Recognizing Head Coach Glen Graham - Cleveland Hill High School Football
	       ATT_Head Coach Glen Graham
	AI 1427 Congratulating and Honoring Jaiden Harrison - Scoring 2000th Career Point
	       ATT_Jaiden Harrison
	AI 1196 A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to Hunt Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow During Hunting Season with the Supervision of a Licensed Adult
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 1-1 (2022)
	AI 1197 The Erie County Language Access Act
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 3-1 (2022)
	AI 1198 The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 3-1 (2023)
	AI 13641364
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 9-1
	AI 1400 Energy & Environment Committee
	       ATT_Report No. 15
	AI 1401 Health & Human Services Committee
	       ATT_Report No. 14
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
	RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive and the Department of Social Services to extend the lease at 290 Main Street with Swan Group, LP at the rental amount of $14.44 per square feet for an annual base rental...

	AI 1402 Economic Development Committee
	       ATT_Report No. 17
	AI 1403 Public Safety Committee
	       ATT_Report No. 17
	AI 1399 Appointments to the Arts in Public Places Committee
	       ATT_23INTRO. 24-1
	AI 1432 Modification of Agricultural Districts
	       ATT_INTRO. 21-2
	AI 1433 Opinion as to Form Local Law Intro No. 9-1 (2023)
	       ATT_23COMM. 24D-4
	AI 1366 EC Cultural Funding Grant Monitoring Program - American Legion Band of the Tonawandas
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-1
	AI 1367 EC Cultural Funding Grant Monitoring Program - Brighton Place Library
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-2
	AI 1368 EC Cultural Funding Grant Monitoring Program - Newstead Historical Society
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-3
	AI 1369 Appointment to Western Region OTB Board of Directors
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-4
	AI 1370 EC Cultural Funding Grant Monitoring Program - Shakespeare in Delaware Park, Inc.
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-5
	AI 1371 2024 Erie County Budget, As Amended
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-6
	AI 1379 Resolution to Authorize Entry Into Lease with 4545 Transit LLC for Clarence Satellite Auto Bureau Office
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-7
	AI 1380 Section 520 Exemption Charges for 2024
	       ATT_23COMM 24E-8
	AI 1381 Levy and Apportionment of EC Real Property Tax for 2024
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-9
	AI 1382 Downtown Pedestrian/Transit Mall Special District Adoption of Mall District Service Charge Roll for 2024
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-10
	AI 1383 2024 Levy of Town and Special District Budgets
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-11
	AI 1384 Authorization to Contract with MultiMed Ambulance Billing Specialists
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-12
	AI 1385 Authorization to Accept NYS TB Testing Grant
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-13
	AI 1386 Health Department Creation of Positions for 608 William
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-14
	AI 1387 Buffalo & EC Botanical Gardens 2019 Expansion Plan Construction Management Agreement
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-15
	AI 1388 Amendment of Contract - Rehabilitation & Drainage Improvements, Town of Amherst
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-16
	AI 1389 Acquisition of Town of Hamburg Section 5310 Passenger Van
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-17
	AI 1390 Exhale Family Caregiver Initiative Project Grant
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-18
	AI 1391 Parks Transfer of Funds for Golf Cart Leasing
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-19
	AI 1392 Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility Expansion Project - Grant Acceptance
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-20
	AI 1393 Appointments to the Arts in Public Places Committee
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-21
	AI 1394 Overtime Compensation for Sheriff Exempt Managerial Confidential Employees
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-22
	AI 1395 Batavia Downs Gaming Advertising and Marketing
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-23
	AI 1396 Contract with US Marshals Service Prisoner Operations Division
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-24
	AI 1404 Audit of the EC Department of Law Grant & Claim Reimbursement for Indigent Legal Services
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-25
	AI 1428 2024 Schedule of Legislative Sessions
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-26
	AI 1429 Letter from Republican Caucus to County Executive
	       ATT_23COMM. 24E-27
	AI 1365 Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie County
	       ATT_23COMM. 24D-1
	AI 1430 December Capital Projects Update
	       ATT_23COMM. 24D-2
	AI 1431 Budget Monitoring Report for Period Ending October 2023
	       ATT_23COMM. 24D-3
	AI 1372 Transportation Equity Project Report
	       ATT_23COMM. 24M-1
	AI 1373 Proposed Contract with Foit-Albert Associates & DLR Group for Operational Needs Assessment
	       ATT_23COMM. 24M-2
	AI 1374 New Stadium Community Inclusion Task Force - Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_23COMM. 24M-3
	AI 1375 Brownfield Cleanup Program Application - Public Notice
	       ATT_23COMM. 24M-4
	AI 1376 Public Comment Supporting Language Access Bill
	       ATT_23COMM. 24M-5
	AI 1377 Testimony from the New York Immigration Coalition on LL Intro. 9-1 (2023)
	       ATT_23COMM. 24M-6
	AI 1378 Notice of Public Hearing - Town of Marilla Zoning Code
	       ATT_23COMM. 24M-7
	AI 1397 Reply to Rate Your Ride Report
	       ATT_23COMM. 24M-8

